From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Invoice INV-14680 from Thompson and Clark Investigations Ltd for Plant & Food Research
Date: Monday, 11 January 2016 12:10:36 PM

Attachments: Invoice INV-14680.pdf

Good afternoon.

Attached is invoice 14680 for services provided during December.

| don’t have details of your accounts receivable department, if you would prefer me to send the
invoice directly to them could you give me their email address and | will redirect the invoice.

If you have any queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Office Manager

THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS =™

© Copyright TCIL 2007.

WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL
clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action
relating to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient of
this publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or
copy this publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to
this correspondence.



THOMPSON -+ CLARK

INVESTIGATIONS

TAX INVOICE

Plant & Food Research

Invoice Date
31 Dec 2015

Invoice Number

Thompson and Clark
Investigations Ltd
P O Box 301775

Albany
INV-14680
Private Bag 92169 Auckland 0752
Victoria Street West GST Number New Zealand
Auckland 1142 84-891-509 Tel: +64 9 302 0113
NEW ZEALAND Email: admin@tcil.co.nz
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD
Physical and Operational Security Review
Site characterisation survey and site visits 11 & 22 December 1.5 days @ 1.50 2,340.00 3,510.00
$2340 per day
Subtotal 3,510.00
TOTAL GST 15% 526.50
TOTAL NZD 4,036.50

Due Date: 20 Jan 2016

For convenience of payment, direct credit details are:

Thompson and Clark Investigations Ltd

ANZ A/c: 010102 0942613 00

Swift Code: ANZBNZ22

Bank Address: ANZ, Cnr Queen & Victoria Sts, Auckland, New Zealand

When paying by cheque, please complete this payment advice, detach and post to the address provided.
Any collection costs incurred as a result of non-payment of this invoice will be charged to your account.

_x ____________________________________________________

PAYMENT ADVICE

To: Thompson and Clark Investigations Ltd
P O Box 301775
Albany
Auckland 0752
New Zealand
Tel: +64 9 302 0113
Email: admin@tcil.co.nz

Customer
Invoice Number

Amount Due
Due Date

Amount Enclosed

Plant & Food Research
INV-14680

4,036.50
20 Jan 2016

Enter the amount you are paying above








